Miller, Janet

From: South Florida Local Gov Plan <SFLOCALGOVPLAN@sfwmd.gov>
To: Miller, Janet
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:47 AM

Read: DEQ/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW

Subject:
Pine Island Road CPA (Small Scale Amendment)

Your message

To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small

Scale Amendment)
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:46:58 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:46:55 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Suguri, Vitor <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.flL.us>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:.08 AM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW

Pine Island Road CPA (Small Scale Amendment)

Your message

To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small

Scale Amendment)
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:08:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:08:26 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: South Florida Local Gov Plan <SFLOCALGOVPLAN@sfwmd.gov>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:46 AM

Subject: Not read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640

SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small Scale Amendment)

Your message

To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small

Scale Amendment)
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:46:13 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was deleted without being read on Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:46:07 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:53 AM

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:563:12 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:53:06 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Weigly, Mark <Mark.Weigly@fldoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 -

3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small Scale Amendment)

Please email future Comp Plan Amendments for Department of Education’s (DOE)review
to CompPlans@fldoe.org. You may also remove any DOE staff from your email list. This will keep you from
updating your email list in the event of personnel changes at the department.

Thank you,
Mark

Mark A. Weigly, Architect, LEED AP, FCP

Educational Facilities Construction Planning Manager
Office of Educational Facilities

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1014

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-245-9296 Office

850-245-9304 Fax

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
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From: Miller, Janet <JMiller@leegov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:09 AM

To: 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' <compplans@freshfromflorida.com>; 'Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com'
<Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com>; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>;
'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com' <CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com>;
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' <FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; 'D1-
PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' <D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us>; ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)
<mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>; 'SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov' <SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov>; Weigly, Mark

<Mark.Weigly@fldoe.org>
Cc: Rozdolski, Mikki <MRozdolski@leegov.com>; Dunn, Brandon <BDunn@Ieegov.com>
Subject: DEQO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small

Scale Amendment)

In accordance with the provisions of F.S. Chapter 163, the attached submission package
constitutes the adoption of a small scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment, known locally as
CPA2021-00010 (3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA).

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you.
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Janet Miller | Administrative Specialist

Department of Community Development
1500 Monroe St, Fort Myers, FL 33901
office: (239) 533-8583

email: jmiller@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com/dcd

Connect With Us On Social Media

CHDOO

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Miller, Janet

From: Weigly, Mark <Mark. Weigly@fldoe.org>

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:35:02 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:34:57 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Engala, Todd <Todd.Engala@dot.state.fl.us>
To: Miller, Janet
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:25 AM

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:25:31 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:25:25 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Comprehensive Plan Site Guest User
<noreply@deo.myflorida.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: Comprehensive Plan - Acknowledgement of your Upload.

Hello,

A Comprehensive plan amendment is uploaded.
From: jmiller@leegov.com

Local Government: Lee County

Amendment Type: Small Scale

Amendment Stage: Adopted

Your comprehensive plan amendment has been successfully uploaded to the Departments comprehensive plan
amendment submittal portal.

You will be receiving an acknowledgement letter once the amendment package has been processed.

From Comprehensive plan Support Team




Miller, Janet

From: Fred Drovdlic <fdrovdlic@rviplanning.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Automatic reply: CPA2021-00010 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA

| will be out of the office this week and return Monday, June 21st. | will have email access so | will reply within 24 hours. Thank you.
If it is urgent reach by text or call 239-989-3370 or contact Alexis Crespo.

Fred Drovdlic




Miller, Janet

From: Dunn, Brandon

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:17 AM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW

Pine Island Road CPA (Small Scale Amendment)

Your message

To: Dunn, Brandon
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small

Scale Amendment)
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:09:01 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:16:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:11 AM
To: Miller, Janet

Subject: The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037.
Thank you.
9 o0 Customer
. n Service
e, Survey



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com'; ‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’;
'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; '‘CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com’;
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us’;
'SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.goV'; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org'

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:10 AM
Subject: Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640

SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small Scale Amendment)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' (compplans@freshfromflorida.com)

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us)

'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com' (CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com)

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com)

'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' (D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us)

'SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov' (SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov)

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' (mark.weigly@fldoe.org)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small
Scale Amendment)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

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

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small
Scale Amendment)



Miller, Janet

o S = - e ==
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, Mikki
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:10 AM
Subject: Delivered: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640

SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small Scale Amendment)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@leegov.com)

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com)

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2021-00010 - 3640 SW Pine Island Road CPA (Small
Scale Amendment)



